

## CHILTON PARISH COUNCIL

### Minutes of Meeting held on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2016 at Gt Waldingfield Village Hall

**Present:** Councillors Hart of Chilton (Chairman), Adrian Beckham, Richard Edgeley and Keith Shapley (arrived late).

**Attending:** Margaret Maybury (Babergh District Councillor), D Crimmin (Clerk) and 3 members of public.

#### **16/039 Apologies for Absence**

Apologies received from Cllrs Gore and Reeve as well as Frank Lawrenson (Babergh District Councillor).

#### **16/040 Declaration of Interests and Requests for Dispensation**

No declarations of interests were made and no requests for dispensation received.

#### **16/041 Minutes of Meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> March 2016**

The minutes of the meeting were approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

#### **16/042 Public Forum**

Mrs Wood raised her concerns on the hours of operation for the proposed planning application for Chilton Airfield and felt it had to be in line with conditions placed on other businesses nearby.

**Cllr Shapley arrived.**

#### **16/043 Planning**

- a. The councillors reviewed **Planning Application B/16/00218 Chilton Airfield** - Use of land for parking of vehicles, washing and cleaning of own vehicles, installation of anti-theft cabin and resolved to object to the application on the following grounds:
  - i. There was no detail on the arrangements of drainage and for providing an electrical supply to the operation
  - ii. 24/7 operation is not consistent with other business operations nearby and will impact on local residents' amenity
  - iii. The land has been designated in a previous application for the parking of vehicles visiting the community woodland surrounding the site
  - iv. The land is part of the Chilton Woods designation and this business operation does not conform to the land usage defined in the application.
- b. No further planning application had been received since the agenda was posted.

#### **16/044 Councillor Vacancy**

Babergh has confirmed that a request by electors to hold a by-election to fill the vacancy has not been called, and CPC can now proceed to fill the vacancy by co-option.

#### **16/045 Questions to Chair**

No questions were raised.

#### **16/046 Next Meeting**

The next scheduled meeting will be held at Gt Waldingfield Village Hall on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> May 2016 starting at 7.30pm.

**The meeting closed at 7.25pm.**